TOWN OF FAIRFAX
SUPPLEMENTAL STAFF REPORT
April 15, 2020

TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Michele Gardner, Town Clerk

SUBJECT: Receive written report on Councilmembers’ assignments, committees, and activities
from March 5 to April 15, 2020

RECOMMENDATION
Receive written report of meetings and activities from Vice Mayor Ackerman

DISCUSSION

Vice Mayor Ackerman'’s list of meetings he attended since the last Council meeting, from March 5 to
April 15, 2020, received after publication of the agenda packet, and therefore not included in the
original staff report.)

Vice Mayor Ackerman

e 3/10 Climate Action Committee (CAC) regular meeting

e 3/11 Marin/Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District board meeting
e 3/16 CAC Subcommittee on Town Buildings becoming carbon neutral
e 3/17 Town Council special meeting

e 3/18 CAC Subcommittee on Climate Action Plan Update (virtual)

e 3/19 CAC Subcommittee on Microgrid (virtual)

e 3/19 CAC Subcommittee on Climate Action Plan Update (virtual)

e 3/19 MCE Board meeting (virtual, until internet connection dropped)

e 3/22 CAC Subcommittee on Microgrid (virtual)

e 3/25 CAC Subcommittee on Microgrid (virtual)

o 3/25 Attended webinar with MCE and Deep Green activists

e 3/26 CAC Subcommittee on Climate Action Plan Update (virtual)

e 3/28 CAC Subcommittee on Microgrid (virtual)

e 3/30 CAC Subcommittee on Microgrid (virtual)

e 3/31 Microgrid conference call with MCE & Drawdown representatives
e 4/2 CAC Subcommittee on Climate Action Plan Update (virtual)
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